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Brooke, She:zl

From: Wooldredge, William < I -
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2019 3:28 PM

To: Judy Brookhart

Subject: Re: Championing a Ward 1 Candidate!

Jack and Judy, we have some out of town guests so can’t join you. | signed Kate’s petition, endorsed her and sent her a
check.she is terrific! Thanks for helping her. Bill

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 2, 2019, at 1:40 PM, Judy Brookhart <. \/rote:

Hello, friends... Jack and I would like to invite you to a “meet and greet” gathering for Kate
Schlademan, who is running for the Hudson City Council in our Ward 1. You may also know Kate as
the owner of the Learned Owl bookstore. We are excited to think that, perhaps for the first time
ever, we could have a downtown merchant offering her voice in the city decision-making. Kate is a
young woman who is positive, thoughtful, and energetic. We hope that you will consider listening to
her yourselves, as well as enjoying some light nibbles and drink. Let us know if you can make it, and
please... if you know any friends or neighbors in Ward 1 who would also like to come, feel free
to invite them.

HUGS!

Judy and Jack Brookhart
|
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